
From: Sandy Graham
To: Sandy Graham
Cc: Council 2016-2019 (Elected Members); Official Information
Subject: RE: Mayoral car LGOIMA request
Date: Friday, 21 October 2016 09:08:43 a.m.
Attachments: LGOIMA request Mayoral vehicles.pdf

Good morning Councillor
 
Please find attached the information requested about the costs of the last 3 Mayoral cars.
I have copied other Councillors in on the response and official.information for record keeping
 purposes.
 
Regards
Sandy
 

From: Sandy Graham 
Sent: Wednesday, 21 September 2016 2:46 PM
To: Lee Vandervis <lee@vandervision.co.nz>
Subject: RE: Mayoral car LGOIMA request
 
Dear Lee
 
The staff are struggling to find some of this information (in part because of previous record
 keeping) and I will need an additional twenty working days to meet the request. The latest you
 can expect the information is 20 October 2016 but I will endeavour to have it to you sooner
 than that.
 
You are entitled to a review of the decision to extend the timeframe by the Office of the
 Ombudsman whose details are as follows:
www.ombudsman.parliament.nz or freephone 0800 802 602.
 
I have cc’ed Arlene for record keeping purposes.
 
Regards
Sandy
 
 
From: Lee Vandervis 
Sent: Tuesday, 30 August 2016 9:41 p.m.
To: Sandy Graham
Subject: Mayoral car LGOIMA request
 

Hi Sandy,

Can you lease let me know the costs of the last 3 Mayoral cars, and how much was paid for
 annual maintenance of them by Council.
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Information About Last Three Mayoral Vehicles, supplied by Fleet Manager, Sept 2016


2007 Toyota Camry ‐ Used from 04/09/2007 until 30/07/2008 Purchase price  $34,333.33
EBT250


Maintenance Fuel Panel Repairs Fee's Tyres Registration Total
2007 1105.28 871.87 56.53 n/a 2033.68
2008 1732.3 98.56 n/a 1830.86
Total 3864.54


2008 Honda Civic ‐ Used from 30/07/2008 until 15/12/2011 Purchase price  $32,466.67
EMH667


Maintenance Fuel Panel Repairs Fee's Tyres Registration Total
2008 633.49 69.54 n/a 703.03
2009 283.06 1389.15 167.35 n/a 1839.56
2010 492.73 1802.12 169.27 n/a 2464.12
2011 878.89 2352.28 368.57 701.32 n/a 4301.06
Total 9307.77


2011 Peugoet 508 GT ‐ Used from 15/12/2011 until current day Purchase price  $59,756.52
GED26


Maintenance Fuel Panel Repairs Fee's Tyres RUC Registration Total
2012 2990.14 183.29 2594.77 1216.35 418.09 7402.64
2013 2780.83 178.71 2596.24 1290.59 429.84 7276.21
2014 2055.7 2588 180.78 2596.24 1680.59 429.84 9531.15
2015 2337.69 1707.57 195.5 2571.77 1227.06 233.81 8273.4
2016 643.69 777.19 131.33 1410.78 970.59 3933.58
Total 36416.98







No hurry, not an election issue!

Cheers,
Lee
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